

NICK FRIEND

nickfriend.tv | 401-829-5037 | nicolas.friend24@gmail.com | Riverside, Rhode Island 02915

Experience

PLAY-BY-PLAY ANNOUNCER | 08/2019 to Present

Cornell University - ESPN+ | Ithaca, NY

- Call basketball, hockey, soccer, lacrosse, softball, and volleyball games
- Consistently work with online resources and athletic departments to bring interesting notes to broadcasts
- Coordinate and execute ideas with producers and directors
- Maintain relationship with coaches and players

PRODUCTION INTERN | 01/2019 to Present

Cornell University - ESPN+ | Ithaca, NY

- Direct and produce wrestling matches
- Responsible for technical directing, graphics, replay coordinator, and communicating with crew and talent
- Assist with camera operation

ANCHOR, REPORTER, PRODUCER & DIRECTOR

ICTV - Ithaca College's Student-Run TV Station

- Anchor of 'Newswatch'; local evening newscast | **01/2020 to Present**
- Debater on 'Hold That Thought'; weekly sports debate show | **01/2019 to 12/19**
- Directed 'Sports Final'; sports highlight and news program | **01/2019 to 05/19**
- Produced 'Bombers Live'; live broadcast of Ithaca's basketball games | **01/2019 to 05/19**
- Reported for 'Bombers Live'; weekly show covering Ithaca's football team | **08/2018 to 12/18**
- Floor Manager on 'Hold That Thought' | **01/2018 to 05/18**
- Camera Operator on 'Hold That Thought' | **08/2017 to 12/17**

HOST, PLAY-BY-PLAY & SIDELINE VOICE | 08/2017 to Present

WICB & VIC - Ithaca College's Radio Stations

- Host and produce weekly, one-hour sports talk show 'Sports with Nick'
- Manage and delegate responsibility of co-hosts and producers
- 'VIC's Best Sports Talk Show' in May 2019
- Play-by-play for basketball and volleyball games

SPORTS TALK HOST & COMMENTATOR | 10/2014 to Present

Sports with Nick – A self-started and maintained sports show

- Produce, direct, edit and host a sports talk podcast and video show
- Create and edit all graphics and b-roll to support dialogue for more than 300 episodes
- Manage social media presence on Twitter, Facebook, YouTube, and Instagram
- Maintain relationships with sponsors

Skills

- Adaptability in a team setting and in the work place
- Leading teams that range from 3-15 people
- Premiere, Final Cut, and Photoshop
- Versatility in on-air and production positions

Education

Ithaca College - Ithaca, NY

Bachelor of Science, Sports Media

Expected Graduation: 05/2020 – Available immediately due to COVID-19 moving classes online

Summary

I am aware that I do not have the answer to every question, but through collaboration, humility, hard work, and patience I have the ability and determination to self-initiate solutions. As a result of dedication grounded in focus and purpose, I have a track record of being versatile and adaptable in sports media. I bring years of experience in talent and production positions within TV and radio. I thank you for using your valuable time to look over my resume.